From: Emma Logie

To: Victor Dominello; IPCN Enquiries Mailbox

Subject: Written Submission against HoldMark in Meadowbank
Date: Saturday, 11 August 2018 12:55:07 PM

Please do not give HoldMark anymore power to abuse the residents of Meadowbank and
over develop our area even more they have already.

There 1s no infrastructure to support their money grubbing over developement. Residents
are living with development fatigue, with no reprieve in sight.

Consideration for those poor people who’ve paid a fortune to HoldMark to then have to
live and to amongst temporary partying Airbnb tenants and temporary drug labs.

Please please stop this insanity by HoldMark.

How about have them provide some green space and contribution to the community,
mstead of the over development they continue to push on us.

They are already holding up residents DAILY with their trucks and traffic privileges.
Please help us and not approve their sneaky way of trying to get around the DA rules.

Kind regards,

Emma Loiie






